
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       April 3, 2023 
 
 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 

  UTILITY ABANDONMENT, ASBESTOS ABATEMENT and/or  
  DEMOLITION OF BUILDINGS (VARIOUS LOCATIONS) 
  CONTRACT 2023-1 
     

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Regional Environmental Demolition, Inc. 
on March 8, 2023 in the amount of $345,033.00. 

   After the bidding process had ended, the City requested a substitution of candidates slated for 
demolition.  It was the intent of the administration to exchange the following locations: 

 

   REMOVE: Bid Item #10 – 2419 Lasalle Avenue 

   ADD:  Bid Item #10A – 462 10th Street 

 

   The cost associated with this swap allow for a direct substitution with no addition to the contract total. 

   Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
      Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
      Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
      
      Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
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